SERUGO AKRAM

BSc COMPUTING GRADUATE



CONTACT ME

+256700971381

serugoakram@gmail.com

Plot 25, Entebbe Road, Bwebajja.

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ serugo-akram

SKILLS

Computer Literacy

· Creative Thinking & problem solving

Confidence & Communication Skills

• Project Mgt & Strategy Development

· Active Listening skills

• Conflict Resolution Management

EDUCATION

BSc IN BUSINESS COMPUTING

Makerere University

First Class Honors - GPA 4.60

Aug 2017 - May 2021

REFEREES

1. Prof. Dr. Edris Kasenene Serugo

Email: kserugo@yahoo.co.uk Phone: +256702623385

Assoc Prof - Metropolitan Intl University.

2. Eng. Musa Musaazi

Email: msquared356@gmail.com Phone: +256704005079

C.T.O - Csquared.

3. Mr. Mutebi Bashir

Email: bmutebi@mubs.ac.ug Phone: +256704920545

Senior Lecturer - Makerere University.

PROFILE

A graduate of BSc Business Computing with a **4.60 GPA** from Makerere University with industry-related experience in managing and configuring IT resources & Information Security, Audit & Accounts, Marketing & Sales, customer care & overall Business administration. I am looking forward to opportunities in innovative companies where I can use & develop my mental and technical skills while using & continuing to expand my knowledge of Business Computing, Information Technology, and overall Business Management.

EXPERIENCE

IT ADMINISTRATOR & SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER

The Aviemore Hospital

Jan 2023 - Present

 Overseeing the organisation's computer systems while managing the IT resources and being responsible for promoting the brand's visibility through developing strategies to increase followers, drive user engagements, create & oversee various social campaigns, and communicate with key stakeholders of the company.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Paper Backs Enterprises

July 2022 - Present

 Working with the software team to develop features to enchance user experience while striking a balance between functional and aesthetic designs while ensuring that the visitors of a website or the Application can easily interact with the interfaces of the systems using languages such as HTML, CSS and JavaScript.

ACCOUNTS & AUDIT ASSISTANT

KPMG Uganda

Jan 2022 - June 2022 (6 mos)

 Assisted the leadership, managers & seniors on Audit teams in executing planned accounts procedures, ensuring that client expectations are met within the Framework of KPMG quality and risk Management systems, IFRS, Donor reporting requirements where applicable & Auditing standards.